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INDIAN RIVER COUNTY 
 

SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL DISTRICT 
 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 
 

Date: November 16, 2016 

To: Jason E. Brown, County Administrator 

Thru: Vincent Burke, Director of Utility Services 

From: Himanshu H. Mehta, P.E., Managing Director, Solid Waste Disposal District  

Subject: Final Eighth Amendment to Feedstock Supply Agreement 

 
BACKGROUND: 

On October 18, 2016, the Solid Waste Disposal District Board approved the draft Eighth 
Amendment to Feedstock Supply Agreement with INEOS New Planet BioEnergy and authorized 
the chairman to execute the Eighth Amendment upon final review and approval by the County 
Attorney. The approval was for INEOS to utilize the Indian River County landfill for processing 
of excessive hurricane generated vegetative debris received at their facility from residents of 
Indian River County through November 30, 2016. Subsequently, minor references were 
corrected to the draft agreement; however, INEOS has requested that the approval to use our 
facility be extended to December 31, 2016.  

Staff supports this request and has provided the final Eighth Amendment to Feedstock Supply 
Agreement for Board approval. 
 

FUNDING: 

Funding for yard waste processing is budgeted and is available in the Other Professional 
Services account in the SWDD Recycling fund. The account has a total budget of $896,000 for 
the 2016/2017 fiscal year. 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Staff recommends that the Board ratify and approve the attached Final Eighth Amendment and 
authorize the chairman to execute the Eighth Amendment. 

Attachment 1:  Eighth Amendment to Feedstock Supply Agreement   
 


